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RFP# 2016-0258-PW/KE 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES  

FOR PROPERTY CONTROL FACILITY 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
Dear Proponents, 

 
This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of interested 
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 1.  This 
documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 
 

ATTACHMENT:  PRE-PROPOSAL SIGN IN SHEET (2) 
NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY – BOUNDRY SURVEY 

 
On April 6, 2016 Santa Fe County held the pre-proposal conference for the above referenced Request 

for Proposals (RFP).  Listed below are questions asked at the pre-proposal conference and/or received 

via email. 

 
Question 1 Is there a Site Plan?   

 
Answer 1 There is a survey plan and Civil plan that shows all the current site conditions.  
 
Question 2 You indicated there was a website we could see survey?  
 
Answer 2 The Survey is included here as an attachment and will be on the Santa Fe County’s 

Purchasing site.  
 
Question 3  Is LEED required? 
 
Answer 3 LEED is not required, however, “Design to Energy Star” is required, per State Standards. 
 
Question 4 What are the Shop requirements?  What is this used for? 
  
Answer 4 The Shop is used for maintenance of equipment, woodworking, welding.  
 
Question 5 Do you want the Design to include parking?  
 
Answer 5 Yes 
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Question 6 What about storage space?  You indicated Storage containers?  
 
Answer 6  Normal office supplies and restroom supplies storage closets to be determined in 

programing phase.  Storage bins and shelving in the warehouse and shop space to be 
determined in the programing phase.  Storage containers are not in the scope of work. 

 
Question 7 Is there need for fuel storage? 
 
Answer 7 No 
 
Question 8    Is this part of a bigger project? 
 
Answer 8 No, this is a standalone project. 
 
Question 9    Do you want this to tie into the existing building?  
 
Answer 9 Sidewalk to the administration building only it sited at eastern option #1, and no 

connection required at site option #2. 
 
Question 10    Do you want copies of actual licenses/certificates, or will registration numbers fulfill this 

requirement?  
 
Answer 10 Yes, we want copies of actual licenses/certificates, added to the appendix, does not count 

in total page count. 
 
Question 11   Are resumes included in the page count, or should they be added as an appendix?   
 
Answer 11 Please add to the appendix. 

 
Question 12   Do proposals have to be in a 3-ring binder?  
 
Answer 12  No but they do have to be contained in a binder of some kind. 
 
Question 13   Are the dividers included in the page count? 
 
Answer 13 No 
 
Question 14   Is Appendix D, the project listing form, included in the page count?  
 
Answer 14 Yes it is part of the requirements of V.  7.  “Project Listing Form” Appendix C should be 

Appendix D.  (Make that change).  

 
  
 Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as such.  

This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and have effects 
as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in 
full force and effect. 

 
 Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Karen K. Emery, 

Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecounty.org.  

mailto:kkemery@santafecounty.org















